



# Agenda

## Ordinary Ringshall Parish Council Meeting

30/03/2021

7.30-9.30pm

To be held via Zoom

Time	URL	Meeting ID	Passcode
19:30	<a href="https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89299712028?pwd=L2hEQINwZTdBellYdFFOUThNS0pVUT09">https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89299712028?pwd=L2hEQINwZTdBellYdFFOUThNS0pVUT09</a>	892 9971 2028	784795
01	<b>Apologies</b>	SO	
a	To receive apologies		
b	To consider approval of any absences		LGA 1972 s85 (1)
02	<b>Declarations of interest</b> To receive any declarations of interest	SO	RA(DPI)R 2012 Suffolk Local Code of Conduct
03	To consider any dispensation requests	SO	LA2012 s33
04	<b>Minutes</b>  To resolve that the minutes of the following meetings of the Council are a true and correct record.	SO	LGA 1972 Sch12 Para 41(1)
	○ 26/01/2021		
05	<b>Public participation session</b> Limited to 15 mins with 3 minutes per person	SO	Standing Order 3e
06	<b>Clerks Report on Matters Arising From Previous Meetings</b> Covers all active actions not handled by a specific agenda item		
07	<b>Financial</b>		Financial Regs
a	Financial reports		
i	To note receipts and payments since last meeting	SO	
ii	To agree and sign off the Bank Reconciliation	SO	
iii	To note the Budget To Actual	SO	
iv	To note the CIL	SO	
b	To authorise payments as listed in documentation pack		
c	To receive and consider a donation request from RVHMC		
d	To receive and consider a donation request from Marie Curie		
08	<b>Street lighting</b>		
a	To approve upgrades to LED of the broken units using Neighbourhood CIL		
b	To approve upgrades of all other light unit to the same LED specification using Neighbourhood CIL		
09	<b>To receive reports from the County and District Councillors</b>		
10	<b>Policy Document Approvals</b>		
a	To review and approve the Equal Opportunities policy		
b	To review and approve the Safeguarding Policy		



- 11 **Planning Applications**  
To consider commenting on the following planning application:  
• SCC-0017-21B  
Proposal: Single-storey and two-storey LPG hot training rig (extension to existing hot training rig) & erection of single-storey and two-storey carbonaceous hot trainig [sic] rig on existing concrete hardstanding.  
Location: Suffolk Fire and Rescue Service Training Centre, Wattisham Airfield, Wattisham, IP7 7RA
- 12 **Village Hall Sewage Plant Project**  
a To receive update report on the Village Hall sewage treatment plant installation  
b To receive update on the CIL and Communities Grants  
c To receive update on installation of suitable fencing around the STW, and consider what further action is required  
d To consider the offer from the landlord's family to re-grass the area around the STW  
e To confirm that the invoice from the contractor is correct and should be paid once funds arrive from MSDC  
f To consider funding the replacement of the tree removed during the works  
g To approve Clerk's additional hours spent on this project
- 13 **Village Hall Car Park**  
a To receive an update on the Chairman's action to contact the school's trust regarding their initial offer to maintain the car park surface.  
b To consider how to best to proceed with the car park maintenance
- 14 **Highways Matters** SO  
To receive reports on any highways matters, and consider if they require raising to Highways or other authorities, or require other action
- 15 **Neighbourhood CIL** SO The CIL (Amendment) Regulations 2013 P59C  
To receive and consider proposals for how Neighbourhood CIL could be spent
- 16 **Slow ways**  
a To receive a report from the Chairman on Slow Ways  
b To consider supporting the Slow Ways initiative
- 17 **RAF Wattisham Liaison and Helicopters**  
a To receive emails from a resident on the matter of helicopters and communication with RAF Wattisham  
b To receive an update from the Chairman on his correspondence on setting up a liaison group with the base  
c To consider taking up Jo Churchill's (MP) offer to facilitate a meeting between RPC and the base
- 18 **VE Day**  
To consider marking this day
- 19 **Village Hall Recovery**  
To consider offering support and encouragement to the RVHMC in helping to develop and promote a three-year recovery plan for the village hall's reopening post pandemic
- 20 **Red Lion Pub & Restaurant ACV Status**  
To consider offering RPC support to efforts to retain the Red Lion Pub & Restaurant, Great Bricett, from closure.
- 21 **Quiet Lanes Suffolk**  
a To receive updates on the state of the Quiet Lanes Suffolk project  
b To consider whether to proceed with designation of Offton Road (national speed limit section) as a QL
- 22 **Charles Tye Notice Board**  
To receive an update on the provision of the notice board at Charles Tye.

